



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Jonathan D. Scholes</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Center Advisory Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:		Term of Office: <i>9/29/15 – 9/28/2018</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Downtown</i>	Zip Code: <i>98101</i>	Contact Phone No.: <i>206-623-0340</i>
Legislated Authority: <i>Ordinances 91885 and 108936</i>		
Background: PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE President and CEO November 2014 - Present Downtown Seattle Association, Seattle, WA Lead 600 member nonprofit organization and Metropolitan Improvement District, a business improvement district funded by property owners in Downtown Seattle. Manage a team of 130 staff and an annual budget of \$11 million. Responsible for strategic partnerships and management of advocacy, cleaning and maintenance, human service outreach, research, business retention and public realm programs and initiatives. Vice President, Advocacy and Economic Development September 2008 – November 2014 Downtown Seattle Association, Seattle, WA Led economic development, political advocacy, research, retail and public space activation programs for the Downtown Seattle Association and Metropolitan Improvement District. Managed a team implementing complex initiatives involving public/private partnerships, local and state government, property owners, companies and organizations. Responsible for strategic partnerships, coalition building, communications and media relations necessary to implement the organization's policy priorities. Developed strategic priorities and initiatives in partnership with CEO, member committees and DSA and MID boards. Director of Research and Senior Communications Aide January 2008 - September 2008 Gov. Gregoire Reelection Campaign, Seattle, WA Responsible for opposition and policy research for successful reelection campaign of Governor Christine Gregoire. Managed research staff to influence public and media perception of Governor Gregoire and her opponent. Coordinated day-to-day messaging and communications strategy as part of the senior communications team.		

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2015 NOV 24 PM 12:07
 CITY CLERK

Deputy Campaign Manager August 2007- November 2007

Roads and Transit Campaign, Seattle, WA

Managed \$4 million campaign to pass a regional transportation measure. Oversaw coalition building, communications, media relations, and interfaced with broad coalition of business, labor, and civic leaders.

Chief of Staff 2002-2008

King County Councilmember Julia Patterson, Seattle, WA

Managed a team in a highly charged political environment to implement policy priorities of Councilmember Patterson. Developed and implemented communications, political and policy strategies and managed relationships with public and private sector leaders.

Associate Account Executive 2001-2002

Imagio|J. Walter Thompson, Seattle, WA

Implemented public affairs, lobbying and communications strategies for nonprofit and private sector clients.

Legislative Director 2000-2001

Washington CeaseFire, Seattle, WA


Coordinated legislative lobbying, volunteer engagement, board management and political action committee for statewide nonprofit gun control organization.

EDUCATION

B.A. Political Science, University of Washington, Seattle, WA - 2001

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Visit Seattle, Advisory Board Member (2015)
- Mayor's Emergency Unsheltered Task Force, Member (2014)
- Yes for Seattle Transit Campaign, Co-Chair (2014)
- Downtown Seattle Families, Founding Member (2013)
- Seattle Department of Transportation Public Space Management Task Force, Member (2013)
- Washington Ceasefire, Board Member (2005-2008)
- Leadership Tomorrow, Graduate (2007)

Date of Appointment: 11/3/15	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Mayor Edward B. Murray
--	--	--

Jonathan D. Scholes

Seattle, WA 98101 | p: | e:

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

President and CEO November 2014 - Present
Downtown Seattle Association, Seattle, WA

Lead 600 member nonprofit organization and Metropolitan Improvement District, a business improvement district funded by property owners in Downtown Seattle. Manage a team of 130 staff and an annual budget of \$11 million. Responsible for strategic partnerships and management of advocacy, cleaning and maintenance, human service outreach, research, business retention and public realm programs and initiatives.

Vice President, Advocacy and Economic Development September 2008 – November 2014
Downtown Seattle Association, Seattle, WA

Led economic development, political advocacy, research, retail and public space activation programs for the Downtown Seattle Association and Metropolitan Improvement District. Managed a team implementing complex initiatives involving public/private partnerships, local and state government, property owners, companies and organizations. Responsible for strategic partnerships, coalition building, communications and media relations necessary to implement the organization's policy priorities. Developed strategic priorities and initiatives in partnership with CEO, member committees and DSA and MID boards.

Director of Research and Senior Communications Aide January 2008 - September 2008
Gov. Gregoire Reelection Campaign, Seattle, WA

Responsible for opposition and policy research for successful reelection campaign of Governor Christine Gregoire. Managed research staff to influence public and media perception of Governor Gregoire and her opponent. Coordinated day-to-day messaging and communications strategy as part of the senior communications team.

Deputy Campaign Manager August 2007- November 2007
Roads and Transit Campaign, Seattle, WA

Managed \$4 million campaign to pass a regional transportation measure. Oversaw coalition building, communications, media relations, and interfaced with broad coalition of business, labor, and civic leaders.

Chief of Staff 2002-2008
King County Councilmember Julia Patterson, Seattle, WA

Managed a team in a highly charged political environment to implement policy priorities of Councilmember Patterson. Developed and implemented communications, political and policy strategies and managed relationships with public and private sector leaders.

Associate Account Executive 2001-2002
Imagio|J. Walter Thompson, Seattle, WA

Implemented public affairs, lobbying and communications strategies for nonprofit and private sector clients.

Legislative Director 2000-2001
Washington CeaseFire, Seattle, WA

Coordinated legislative lobbying, volunteer engagement, board management and political action committee for statewide nonprofit gun control organization.

EDUCATION

B.A. Political Science, University of Washington, Seattle, WA - 2001

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Visit Seattle, Advisory Board Member (2015)
- Mayor's Emergency Unsheltered Task Force, Member (2014)
- Yes for Seattle Transit Campaign, Co-Chair (2014)
- Downtown Seattle Families, Founding Member (2013)
- Seattle Department of Transportation Public Space Management Task Force, Member (2013)
- Washington Ceasefire, Board Member (2005-2008)
- Leadership Tomorrow, Graduate (2007)

Seattle Center Advisory Commission

16 members all subject to City Council confirmation:

15 members per *Ordinances 91885 and 108936*, 3-year terms

1 member per *Ordinance 120325*, 1-year term

- 0 City Council-appointed
- 16 Mayor-appointed
- 0 Other Appointing Authority-appointed:

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	1.	Member	Maria Barrentios	8/11/14	9/28/16	1	Mayor
2	F	2.	Member	Donna Moodie	9/29/13	9/28/16	3	Mayor
6	M	3.	Member	Brian Curry	8/11/14	9/28/16	1	Mayor
6	M	4.	Member	Mark Dederer	9/29/13	9/28/16	2	Mayor
6	F	5.	Vice-Chair	Regina Hall	9/29/13	9/28/16	4	Mayor
6	M	6.	Member	Peter Moran	5/14/15	9/28/17	1	Mayor
6	F	7.	Member	Sarah C. Rich	9/29/14	9/28/17	2	Mayor
1	F	8.	Member	Hollis Wong-Wear	9/29/14	9/28/17	2	Mayor
6	F	9.	Member	Jan Levy	9/29/14	9/28/17	4	Mayor
6	F	10.	Member	Holly Golden	9/29/14	9/28/17	2	Mayor
6	M	11.	Member	Jonathan D. Scholes	9/29/15	9/28/18	2	Mayor
6	M	12.	Member	Todd W. Leber	9/29/15	9/28/18	2	Mayor
4	M	13.	Member	Erik Van Rossum	9/29/15	9/28/18	2	Mayor
6	M	14.	Member	Will Ludlam	9/29/15	9/28/18	2	Mayor
3	F	15.	Member	Gloria Connors	9/29/15	9/28/18	2	Mayor
6	F	16.	Get-Engaged Member	Kellen Braddock		9/1/16	1	Mayor

Diversity Chart:

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	7	9	0	4	1	1	1	1	0	12	0	0	0
Council													
Other													
Total	7	9	0	4	1	1	1	1	0	12	0	0	0

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M or F

***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*